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Gosport - AVMA
letter 1412 08...
Dear Peter

Re Gosport inquests

| am returning to you with the promised update. Unfortunately its not very good news overall. | have attached a note
for you to consider. Overall | am really quite stuck. lts difficult to see that without any resources and given the
responses from the families involved that we can have much impact on the inquest.

| am around tomorrow, aside from a meeting early afternoon, if you‘would like to talk it through.

Sorry its not more encouraging.

Best wishes



